

SEWARD PECK & HENDERSON
PLLC

RECEIVED

JAN 23 2018

OFFICE OF THE CLERK
SUPREME COURT, U.S.

Lindsey A. Peck
lpeck@sph-llc.com

January 15, 2018

Scott S. Harris
Clerk of the Court
Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20543

Re: *Livingston Christian Schools v. Genoa Charter Township*
District Court No. 15-12793
Sixth Circuit No. 16-2060
Supreme Court No. 17-914

Dear Mr. Harris:

The petition for writ of certiorari in this case was placed on the docket on December 28, 2017. The brief in opposition is due on January 27, 2018. Pursuant to Rule 15.3 and Rule 30.4, I write to request a 60-day extension of time to file the brief, up to and including March 28, 2018.

The petition was filed during the holiday season, at which point I was out of state visiting my family. Additionally, I have been on maternity leave for the past few months. I just returned to work on January 8, 2018. As such, I would like additional time to get caught up to speed on my files and to ensure that I am able to adequately address the points raised in the petition.

I would note that the petitioner requested and received a 60-day extension of time to file the petition.



210 East 3rd Street, Suite 212

Royal Oak, Michigan 48067

Phone: (248)733-3580 | Fax: (248)733-3633 | Website: www.sph-llc.com

I contacted counsel of record for the petitioner, and he advised that he does not oppose my request for a 60-day extension.

Thank you for your consideration of my request:

Very truly yours,

SEWARD PECK & HENDERSON



Lindsey A. Peck
Counsel for Respondent

LAP/gg

cc: Robert Kelner, Counsel for Petitioner
Andrew Leff, Counsel for Petitioner
Jack Lund, Counsel for Petitioner
Kelly Shackelford, Co-Counsel for Petitioner
Hiram Sasser, III, Co-Counsel for Petitioner
Stephanie Taub, Co-Counsel for Petitioner
Anne McClorey McLaughlin, Co-Counsel for Respondent
Carol Rosati, Co-Counsel for Respondent

